Dear Sirs,
PLANNING APPLICATION 2014/3185/P

I object to the above planning application.

From survets/inspections carried out in various flats to date there seems fo be no need to rip out entire
timber window frames. What rot there is is largely concentrated at the cill, the remaining timbers being
generally in good condition. In windows where this becomes a problem, the cill can be replaced by an
aluminium one powder coated to maich existing timbers. Further pockets of rot (if any) in the frame can be
dealt with by cutting out the infected part and an epoxy resin repair system applied. The repaired area can be
stained to match the existing timber.

Accordingly, the timber members when viewed from the outside remain unaltered and it's important that
these should be retained. It should be particularly noted that many of the windows are not affected by rot.
(My own for example).

The question then, it seems, is how to improve the thermal performance whilst retaining the existing frame
(repaired if required and perhaps with a new cill) and it's believed that a proposal was sent to you for
consideration a couple of days or so before we received notification of Application 2014/3185/P

Working on our behalf, Rees Bolter Architects visited your duty planner Mark Whitworth on 18 May 2004
to discuss the windows in this block. One of the points in their letter to me of the same date reads ".
2. The planners and the conservation officer will be encouraging residents to explore the possibility of
repairing/upgrading windows rather than replacing them......" A full copy of the letter can be sent if
required.

The building is 6 storeys high, not 5 as shown in the application and Flat 46 is not a top floor flat as shown.
Your description of the work is incorrect. The proposal is for replacing timber windows with aluminium
anes, not timber double glazed ones.

Geoff Thompson Dip Arch(Birm) RIBA
Architect.



